The Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council

Commissioner Nick Maddox
Chair

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 28, 2022

TO: MPOAC Governing Board & Staff Directors

FROM: Mark Reichert, Executive Director

SUBJECT: April 27-28, 2022 - MPOAC Meetings

The next set of MPOAC meetings are scheduled for Wednesday, April 27 and Thursday, April 28,
2022 at Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise Headquarters, Mile Post 263 — Building 5315, Ocoee, FL

34761. Please note that this is a new location. Previous locations are unavailable for these dates.

April 27 (Day One):

The Freight and Rail Committee will meet from 1:00 p.m. until 3:00 p.m.
The Noteworthy Practices Committee will meet from 3:30 p.m. until 5:00 p.m.

April 28 (Day Two):

The Staff Directors’ Advisory Committee will meet from 9:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m.

The Executive Committee will meet from 1:30 p.m. until 2:30 p.m.

The Governing Board will meet from 3:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m.
A block of rooms has been reserved at the DoubleTree Hotel, 5780 Major Boulevard, Orlando,
FL 32819, from April 26 through April 28 at a rate of $165.00 per night. A link to the room block

will be forwarded to you under separate cover within the next few days.

Should you have any questions, please call me at (850) 414-4062.

Mark Reichert, Executive Director
605 Suwannee Street, MS 28B - Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450
850-414-4062 or 850-545-1890

WWW.Mpoac.org



